Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Woui, Shawnkaijye <Shawnkaijye.Wui@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 26 October, 2018 2:07 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: Case Assignment TP - SJE7655U - 02/10/2018 - 3371849076SG
Dear Vic,

FYNA.

Thanks and Regards,

Shawn Wui

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1959 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Shawnkaijye.Wui@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by AlG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Wui, Shawnkaijye

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2018 1:08 PM

To: Admin A; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: Case Assignment TP - SJE7655U - 02/10/2018 - 3371849076SG

Dear Sirs,
Ol has reported that she has left the clinic and get into an accident after that.
Please assist to let Ol sign letter of undertaking and interview form.

Besides, please check with Ol whether she has consumed any medicines before the accident and reason for visit
clinic.

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

From: Do-Not-Reply [mailto:do-not-reply@merimen.com]

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2018 11:00 AM

To: Wui, Shawnkaijye

Subject: Case Assignment TP - SJE7655U - 02/10/2018 - 3371849076SG

This mail is associated with :
*SJE7655U (3371849076SG)
[SKT6761L]
TP
TAN BAK CHOON
Oct 2 2018 6:00PM
[KHOO SIEW KIANG]
Zen Werkz Llp
Dear Wui, Shawn-KJ,

Please note that a claim has been assigned to you for handling in Merimen. For your action and follow up
please.

This is an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this email.

Sent by : Wui, Shawn-KJ (AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.)

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.



